## File No.GWS01-COOR0MEET(SECY)/2/2020-GWS-GWS01

#### GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH

Department of Gram Volunteers/Ward Volunteers and Village Secretariats/Ward Secretariats, Tadepalli, Guntur District

Minutes of the Teleconference on Jagananna Thodu dated: 01.10.2020 at 11.00 AM with all Joint Collectors (VSW&D), PDs of DRDA, PDs of MEPMA, Bank Coordinators, Lead Bank District Managers, Municipal Commissioners & MPDOS

Chaired: Sri Ajay Jain IAS, Principal Secretary, GVWV & VSWS Department

**Present:** 1. Sri G.S. Naveen Kumar IAS, Commissioner & Director, GVWV & VSWS Department.

- 2. Sri. P. Raja Babu IAS, CEO, SERP
- 3. Smt. V Vijay Lakshmi, MD MEPMA

The Principal Secretary to Government, GVWV & VSWS Department convened a Tele Conference with all Joint Collectors (VSW&D), PDs of DRDA, PDs of MEPMA, Bank Coordinators, Lead Bank District Managers, Municipal Commissioners & MPDOS on implementation of Jagananna Thodu and issued following instructions.

# **Principal Secretary to Government:**

The Principal Secretary to Government, GVWV & VSWS Department explained in detailed about the Jagananna Thodu Scheme and its guidelines. The target of the Jagananna Thodu is 10 lakhs and where as so far applications registered 6.11 lakhs only, sent to banks 2.14 lakhs and sanctions 23,686 only. The Hon'ble Chief Minister may be launched the scheme on 27<sup>th</sup> or 28<sup>th</sup> of this month and time is very short and the sanctions from the banks are very less. The progress of Jaganana Thodu is not satisfactory. All the concerned Officers are requested to rise up to the occasion and achieve the targets. Further he issued the following instructions

- Joint Collectors (VWS&D) are requested to have meeting with LDM, Bankers, PD DRDA, PD MEPMA for speed up the sanctions.
- Project Directors of DRDA and Project Directors of MEPMA are requested to utilize all their filed functionaries and coordinate with banks for sanction of loans.
- The progress of Visakhapatnam, Vizinagaram, Chittoor are very low the PDs of DRDA, PDs of MEPMA and Municipal Commissioner shall concentrate and improve the progress.
- Send the applications to the banks based on the service area in Rural Areas and where the applicants having Bank accounts in Urban areas preferably near to the residence of the applicants.

## File No.GWS01-COOR0MEET(SECY)/2/2020-GWS-GWS01

- The Municipal Commissioners/MPDOs/ Lead Bank Managers can send the applications duly considering the work load of the bank branches
- If opening of new account is needed the respective banks will open the accounts and Volunteers / Community Coordinators / Village Organization Assistants / Resource Persons / Community Organizers / Welfare Assistant / Ward Welfare & Development Secretary will assist in opening of bank accounts.
- All the applications shall be sent to the banks within 2 days, get sanctions and ready for grounding.
- The Bank Coordinators and the Lead Bank Managers are requested to issue necessary instructions to the all Bank Branch Mangers to sanction the loans under the Jagananna Thodu Scheme. Further requested to sanction loans and not to disburse until the scheme launched by the Hon'ble Chief Minister.
- Joint Collectors (VWS&D) are requested to note that they have to conduct program at district head quarters on the day of launching of the Scheme by the Hon'ble Chief Minister at State Level.
- Bankers are requested to sanction loans liberally with big heart on humanitarian grounds and the interest will be reimbursed once in a three months by the Government. The entire machinery of SERP, MEPMA, GSWS will help in recovery of loans.
- Under PM SAMNidhi 7% interest will be borne by the Government of India and remaining interest portion will be borne by the Government of Andhra Pradesh
- Logins given to all bankers for easy updating of data and technical experts also positioned to sort out the technology issues.
- The field functionaries of SERP and MEPMA shall assist in loan documentation to the bankers.
- The Municipal Commissioners of GVMC, VMC, Tirupathi, Nellore, Guntur, Kurnool and other Municipal Corporations are requested to concentrate and achieve the progress.

#### Commissioner & Director

- The Commissioner & Director, GVWV&VSWS Department explained about the generation of applications with QR code which is useful for updating of data to the bankers.
- The ID cards also printed with the same QR Code only, for sanction of loans ID card may not necessary.
- Technical support team also positioned and their names are shared in SOP and FAQs and requested to utilize their services whenever needed

## File No.GWS01-COOR0MEET(SECY)/2/2020-GWS-GWS01

All the Joint Collectors (VWS&D) are request to ensure to sanction the loans by the banks, achieve the targets and make ready for disbursement

#### **Principal Secretary to Government**

Copy to
The CEO, SERP
The MD, MEPMA
All the Joint Collectors (VSW&D),
The Convener of SLBC
All PDs of DRDA,
All PDs of MEPMA,
All Bank Coordinators,
All Lead Bank District Managers,
All Municipal Commissioners

All MPDOS

PS to the Principal to Government GVWV&VSWS Dept.